MINISTRY OF HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE

CORRIGENDUM-01

Tender No-MoHFW/AIIMS-RISHIKESH/BFFW/HLL/ID/2014
Sub: SETTING UP OF RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX AT AIIMS RISHIKESH (Balance Fire Fighting works)

S, Queries/Clarifications Reply /Clarifications

No.

1. Can the EMD be submitted in the shapes of FDR in your | The terms & provisions given in the tender
favour having a minimum period of 180 days? remain unchanged.

2 The completion period has been mentioned as 3 | The completion period is 3(three) Months.
months at page No. 4 Table -3, while it is 2 months on
page 36. Please clarify.

3. Is radiography of welded joints mandatory required as | The radiography of welded joints for
mentioned at page 4 of volume |Ill, Technical | already laid down pipes will not be in the
specifications. If so, what about the already laid pipes? | scope of the contractor. Other the terms &

provisions given in the tender remain
unchanged.

4. Who will be responsible for leakages during hydraulic | The contractor will not be responsible for
test of the already laid pipes? any leakage in the already laid down pipes.

Other the terms & provisions given in the
tender remain unchanged.

5. Refer to item 1.7 of BOQ, the pressure gauge shall be | Pressure Gauge having minimum range of
either 0-7Kg/sqcm or 0-14Kg/sqcm in place of 0-10 | 0-10 kg/ sg. cm may be accepted.
Kg/sqecm.

6. Refer list of approved makes, the Butt welded fittings | At Sr. no. 08 in the List of Approved makes
shall not be UL Listed, as these are not available. of material is modified as “ Butt welded

fitting ( C class fittings) instead of “ Butt
welded fitting (UL Listed)”

i Please add Exflame and Omex makes in Branch pipe 1. Makes for Gunmetal Branch Pipe |
and hose reel also as these are approved for hydrant shall be as follows: Newage / '
valves and fire hoses. By adding this all firefighting Ushafire / Winco / Kailash
equipment can be of same make. /Exflame/Omex.

2. Makes for Hose Reel Drum shall
be as follows: Newage/ Minimax/
Exflame/Omex

8. Refer Note 1 of approved makes, page 26 Volume —llIl; | The bidder shall seek prior approval of the
please confirm that the make shall be approved by the | vendor amongst the list of approved make
Consultant / E-in-C out of the list of approved makes. from the Engineer in Charge(EIC) .

9. List of approved makes for fire alarm system is not The makes for Fire Alarm System are
mentioned. 1.Agni, 2. Safeway, 3. Notifier

10. The IS Code for fire Extinguisher (C024.5Kg Item — 3.1a) The IS code 15683 is for Fire Extinguishers
is 1S : 15683 instead of IS : 2878.

11. The Getech make for firefighting accessories & for fire The terms & provisions given in the tender

extinguisher is to be record for approve makes.

remain unchanged.

Note: The corrigendum shall be part of the tender document.

*¥**End of Corrigendum-01***
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